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MEMORANDUM

A Panel of the Court of Appeals Chamber
Judge Michele Picard, Presiding Judge
Judge Kai Ambos

Judge Nina Jorgensen

To:

Ms. Kimberly P. West, Specialist Prosecutor

Ms Anni Pues, Victims’ Counsel

Mr Julius von Boné, Specialist Counsel for Salih Mustafa
CC: Dr. Fidelma Donlon, Registrar

(20 !

Through: Head of Court Managemery(/?g.%j ] i
From: Senior Court Officer, Court Management Unit W

KSC-CA-2023-02 &

File number(s):
KSC-BC-2020-05

File name: The Specialist Prosecutor v. Salih Mustafa
Date: 13 December 2023
Classification: Public with Confidential Annex A and Public Annex B
. Exhibit List (Annex A- Confidential and Annex B-Public
Subject:
Redacted)

On behalf of the Registrar, pursuant to Rule 24 of the Rules of Procedure and Evidence
and Article 14(b) of the Practice Direction on Files and Filings (KSC-BD-15), attached
herewith as “Annex A” (confidential) and Annex B (“public redacted”) list of all items
of evidence admitted by Trial Panel I during the Trial Proceedings in file KSC-BC-2020-
05 or marked as admitted pursuant to the Trial Judgment.
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